



Minutes

Meeting Title: Friends of Parc Eglos Committee Meeting

Date: 24 March 2021

Time: 7pm

Location: Via Zoom

Chaired by: Rachel Jones

Attendees: Nicky Harris, Anthea Martin, Lucy Ufton, Tracey Owen, Jo Simms, Caroline Hall, Brett Dye and Charlie Sims (notes)

Apologies: Lisl Semmens

Minutes

Action

1 Treasurers Report

All to note

Rachel reported in Sue's absence

INCOME

Amazon	£53.51
Xmas photos	£1666.58

OUTCOMES

Class Xmas treats	£300.00
School Atlas	£790.76
Mathletics Sub	£1874.88
Oxford Owl e-books	£950.00

Current Balance	£4550.80
-----------------	----------

2 Reading Project

BD/LU

Brett updated on a Trust project to transform the classrooms and refurb the school. Reading is a priority and children need additional reading support. School wish to make reading attractive to the children. Teachers looking at ideas for displaying the books. Shared project with 50% from PTA funds.

Mr Pennell wishes to purchase 3 shades for children for the



Minutes

Action

playground areas about £300.

A new BBQ is required for school and fundraising use.

Brett to circulate the details and costings before the Committee vote.

All to note

3 Fundraising Ideas

Rachel asked for potential fundraising ideas that could be carried out during the Covid 19 restrictions within classrooms. There was a discussion about possible craft ideas. Lucy to speak to teachers on the resources.

LU

Possible ideas were ice cream Friday, Bingo night, disco and a summer fayre. All dependent date wise given the current restrictions and the possible relaxation of the rules later on in the year.

Lucy to look at potential dates for the summer fayre.

LU

4 Date of next meeting

Weds 12 May at 7pm

All to note